Instruction for Remote Operation

IPLEX GAIR INDUSTRIAL ENDOSCOPE

Industrial Endoscope

Contents

1 Operation without controling the power remotely	2
1-1 Preparation	2
1-2 Setting the network environment	3
1-2-1 Preparing IPInstaller	3
1-2-2 Setting the wired LAN port	
1-2-3 Connecting the units	
1-2-4 Setting the repeater	4
1-3 Turning ON the power of the IPLEX GAir system	9
1-4 Remote operation	9
1-5 Turning OFF the power of the IPLEX GAir system	9
	40
2 Operation with controlling the power remotely	10
2 Operation with controlling the power remotely 2-1 Preparation	10 10
2 Operation with controling the power remotely 2-1 Preparation 2-2 Setting the network environment	10 10 11
2 Operation with controling the power remotely 2-1 Preparation 2-2 Setting the network environment 2-2-1 Changing the power start mode of the system	10 10 11 11
2 Operation with controlling the power remotely 2-1 Preparation 2-2 Setting the network environment 2-2-1 Changing the power start mode of the system 2-2-2 Preparing IPInstaller	10 10 11 11 11
2 Operation with controlling the power remotely 2-1 Preparation 2-2 Setting the network environment 2-2-1 Changing the power start mode of the system 2-2-2 Preparing IPInstaller 2-2-3 Setting the wired LAN port	10 10 11 11 11 12
2 Operation with controlling the power remotely 2-1 Preparation 2-2 Setting the network environment 2-2-1 Changing the power start mode of the system 2-2-2 Preparing IPInstaller 2-2-3 Setting the wired LAN port 2-2-4 Connecting the units	10 10 11 11 11 12 13
2 Operation with controlling the power remotely 2-1 Preparation 2-2 Setting the network environment 2-2-1 Changing the power start mode of the system 2-2-2 Preparing IPInstaller 2-2-3 Setting the wired LAN port 2-2-4 Connecting the units 2-2-5 Setting the repeater	10 10 11 11 11 12 13 14
 2 Operation with controlling the power remotely 2-1 Preparation	10 10 11 11 11 12 13 14 14
2 Operation with controlling the power remotely 2-1 Preparation 2-2 Setting the network environment 2-2-1 Changing the power start mode of the system 2-2-2 Preparing IPInstaller 2-2-3 Setting the wired LAN port 2-2-4 Connecting the units 2-2-5 Setting the repeater 2-3 Remote operation 2-4 Turning OFF the power remotely	10 10 11 11 11 12 13 14 20 20

Notation of unit names

In this instruction manual, the unit names are abbreviated as follows. Repeater (Transmitter): Repeater (T) Repeater (Receiver): Repeater (R) Repeater (Transmitter) and Repeater (Receiver): Repeater This instrument can be operated away from the base unit using the repeater (T) and the repeater (R) (recommended products).

Connecting units as follows allows you to operate this instrument remotely using the remote control unit while looking at the external monitor. (\Rightarrow "1 Operation without controling the power remotely" (page 2))



Connecting units as follows allows you to control the power of the drum unit in addition to the remote operation. (\Rightarrow "2 Operation with controling the power remotely" (page 10))



1-1 Preparation

To check that the remote control unit is connected to the system properly, it is recommended to set the <REMOTE CONTROLLER VIBRATION> menu to <ON> in advance. (See "5.2 Using the live screen or freeze screen" in the instruction manual for IPLEX GAir.)

Necessary	items:
-----------	--------

Туре	Model Number / Requirements	Quantity
Repeater (T)	VE8900T or VE8950T* (ATEN)	1
Repeater (R)	VE8900R or VE8950R* (ATEN)	1
External monitor	Commercially-available product (with HDMI type A input connector)	1
USB cable	A male / B male cable supporting USB 2.0 standard	1
HDMI cable	High speed type (Ver 1.4 or higher) compatible A male — A male cable (One unit is provided with IV9000GA.)	1
LAN cable	Straight cable (RJ-45/CAT5e or higher)	1
Setting PC	Windows10 with Wired LAN port LAN Network using the USB-LAN conversion adapter may not function properly. Use the LAN port.	1
LAN cable for setting the network environment	RJ-45/CAT5e or higher is recommended. When the wired LAN port of the setting PC is AutoMDIX, either the straight cable or the crossed cable can be used as the LAN cable.	1

* As far as using one transmitter and one receiver, the different combination of model number can be used.

* The firmware version of the transmitter and the receiver must be same.

The operation in the network configuration that is not described in this instruction manual is not guaranteed.

1-2 Setting the network environment

The network environment described in this section must be configured for the first time only. It is not necessary to configure it for the second time and after.

1-2-1 Preparing IPInstaller

1. Install IPInstaller.

IP Installer must be installed on the setting PC in advance in order to acquire and set the IP address of the repeater.

Also, the Web browser is required for setting the IP address.

TIP:

For the procedure to install IP Installer and the corresponding Web browser as well as its version, refer to the instruction manual for the repeater.

2. Write down Login ID (user level) and Password of the repeater.

To access to the repeater, you need Login ID (user level) and Password described in the instruction manual of the repeater. At this time, as the wireless LAN of the setting PC must be disconnected, you cannot view the instruction manual of the repeater via network. Prior to accessing to the repeater, write down Login ID (user level) and Password.

1-2-2 Setting the wired LAN port

1. Start the setting PC and set TCP/IP as follows.

IP assignment	Manual
IP address setting (v4)	192.168.1.200
Subnet mask	255.255.0.0
Default gateway	192.168.1.254

TIP:

The procedures to set ICP/IP are described below.

- 1. Right-click [Start] to display the menu, select [Run], input "ncpa.cpl", and then click the [OK] button.
- 2. Right-click on [Ethernet] to display the menu, and select [Properties].
- 3. Select [Internet Protocol Version 4 (TCP/IPv4)], and click the [Properties] button.
- 4. Click the [Use the following IP address] radio button, and input the values shown above in [IP address], [Subnet mask] and [Default gateway] respectively.

1-2-3 Connecting the units

1. Connect the base unit, repeater (T), repeater (R), external monitor, remote control unit, and setting PC as follows.

NOTE:

- · Turn OFF the power of each unit.
- · Connect the repeater (T) to the HDMI terminal and the USB connector of the base unit.
- Do no connect the switching hub, etc. Otherwise, the image may not be displayed on the external monitor properly.
- Do not connect to the intranet or the internet. Otherwise, the remote operation cannot be performed.
- Connect the setting PC to the repeater (T) using the LAN cable for setting the Network environment. (A)



1-2-4 Setting the repeater

1. Connect the power cord of the repeater (T) to the outlet.

The numerical characters are displayed in the ID Number field **(A)**. (It takes approximately one minute to display the numerical characters.)



- 2. Press the [+] or [-] button (B) to set the numerical characters in the ID Number field (A) to "001".
- **3.** Start IP Installer on the setting PC and check that the repeater is recognized properly.

If the repeater is not recognized, check the connection of cables, etc.

Device list: IP: Address IP: Address IP: Address Epit VE69507_001 VE69507_00-10/74/be6551 132.168.1.3	Network Device IP Installer			
Design Name Model Name ME Addesse IP Addesse Epit [VE63501-001 VE63501 00-10-74-be-85-51 132-168.1.3 About Protocol [IPv4] Network adapter: MAC: e8-6e447-5a-6a, IP: 163-254.151.55 Image: Set IP Protocol [IPv4] Network adapter: MAC: e8-6e447-5a-6a, IP: 163-254.151.55 Image: Set IP [Pot settings: C Obtain an IP address automatically C Auto C Obtain an IP-V6 address: Image: Set IP [PV6 settings: 132 : 168 : 1 : 3 Subnet mask: 255 : 255 : 0 : 0 Image: Set IP [Pv6 address: 132 : 168 : 1 : .3 Subnet mask: 255 : .255 : 0 : 0 Image: Set IP [Pv6 address: 132 : .168 : 1 : .3 Subnet prefix length: Image: Set IP Image: Set IP	Device list:			
VE63501-001 VE63501 00-10-74-be-65-51 192 158 1.3 About	Davina Nama Madal Nama MAC Adde	ID Address		E <u>x</u> it
Protocol: IPV4 • Network adapter: MAC: e8 & 66 447.5 a & 6a, IP: 163, 254, 151.55 • Set IP IPv4 settings IPV6 settings IPV6 settings IPV6 settings C Obtain an IP address automatically (C Auto) C Obtain an IP address automatically (C DHCP) C Obtain an IPv6 address: IPV6 address: <td< td=""><td>VE8950T-001 VE8950T 00-10-74-6</td><td>be-85-51 192.168.1.3</td><td></td><td>About</td></td<>	VE8950T-001 VE8950T 00-10-74-6	be-85-51 192.168.1.3		About
Protocol: PV4 v Network adapter: MAC: e86a-64.47.5a-6a, IP: 169.254.151.55 v Set IP IPv4 settings: C Obtain an IPv6 address automatically C Auto C Obtain an IPv6 address automatically (DHCP) C Use the following IPv6 address: IPv6 address: IPv6 address: IP address: 192 . 168 . 1 3 Subnet mask: 255 255 . 0 . 0 Default gateway: 192 . 168 . 1 254 Default gateway: Default gateway:				
Protocol: IPv4 work adapter: MAC: e8:6a-64:47:5a-6a, IP: 169:254:151:55 Set IP IPv4 settings C Obtain an IPv6 address automatically C Auto C Obtain an IPv6 address automatically (DHCP) C Use the following IPv6 address: 192 . 168 . 1 3 Subnet mask: 255 255 . 0 . 0 Default gateway: 192 . 168 . 1 254				
Protocol: IPv4 • Network adapter: MAC: e8-6a-64-47-5a-6a. IP: 169.254.151.55 • • Set IP IPv4 settings: C Obtain an IP address automatically C Auto IPv6 address automatically (DHCP) C Obtain an IPv6 address automatically (DHCP) C Use the following IPv6 address: IPv6 address: IPv6 address: IPv6 address: IPv6 address: 192 . 168 . 1 3 Subnet mask: 255 255 . 0 0 IPv6 address: Use the following IPv6 address: Default gateway: 192 168 . 1				
Protocot IPv4 • Network adapter: MAC: e86a64475a6a, IP: 169.254.151.55 • • Set IP IPv4 settings C Datain an IP address automatically C Auto IPv6 address automatically (DHCP) C Obtain an IPv6 address automatically (DHCP) C Use the following IPv6 address: 192 . 168 . 1 3 Subnet mask: 255 255 . 0 0 Default gateway: 192 . 168 . 1 254 Use the following IPv6 address: Use the following IPv6 address:				
Protocol: IPv4 • Network adapter: MAC: e8-6a-6447/5a-6a, IP: 163,254.151.55 • Set IP Protocol: IPv6 address automatically C Auto C Obtain an IP address automatically (DHCP) C Obtain an IPv6 address automatically (DHCP) C Obtain an IPv6 address automatically (DHCP) C Use the following IPv6 address: IPv6 address: 132 . 168 . 1 3 Subnet mask: 255 255 . 0 0 Default gateway: Default gateway:				
Frotocot IPv4 • Network adapter: MAC: e8 6a 64 47 5a 6a, IP: 163 254 151.55 • Set IP IPv4 settings IPv6 settings IPv6 settings IPv6 settings C Obtain an IP address automatically (DHCP) C Use the following IPv6 address				
Protocol: IPv4 w Network adapte: MAC: e86a64475a6a, IP:163.254.151.55 Set IP Prv4 settings C Dbfain an IP address automatically C Auto C Use the following IP address: IPv6 address C Obfain an IP v6 address automatically (DHCP) C Use the following IP address: IPv6 address: IPv6 address: IPv6 address: UP of auto gateway: 192.168.1.254 0.0 Default gateway: Default gateway:				[<u>E</u> numerate]
IP44 settings IP46 settings C Dbain an IP address automatically C Auto C Use the following IP address: IP46 address automatically (DHCP) IP46 address: 192 . 168 . 1 3 Subnet mask: 255 255 . 0 0 Default gateway: 192 . 168 . 1 254	Protocol: IPv4 - Network adapter: MAC: e8-	6a-64-47-5a-6a, IP: 169.254.151.55	•	<u>S</u> et IP
C Obtain an IP address automatically C Auto C Obtain an IPv6 address automatically (DHCP) C Use the following IP address: IP address: IP address: IP v6 address: IP address: 192 . 168 . 1 3 Subnet mask: 255 255 . 0 . 0 Default gateway: 192 168 . 1	IPv4 settings	- IPv6 settings-		
IP address: 192 . 168 . 1 . 3 Subnet mask: 255 . 255 . 0 . 0 Default gateway: 132 . 168 . 1 . 254	C Obtain an IP address automatically C Auto	C Obtain an IPv6 address automatically (DHCP)		
IP address: 132.168.1.3 Subnet mask: 255.255.0.0 Default gateway: 132.168.1.254	Use the following IP address:	C Use the following IPv6 address:		
Subnet mask: 255 . 255 . 0 . 0 Default gateway: 132 . 168 . 1 . 254	IP address: 192 . 168 . 1 . 3	IPv6 address:		
Default gateway: 192 . 168 . 1 . 254 Default gateway:	Subnet mask: 255 . 255 . 0 . 0	Subnet prefix length:		
	Default gateway: 192 . 168 . 1 . 254	Default gateway:		

4. On the IP Installer screen, change the network settings of the repeater (T) as follows.

IP address setting (v4)	192.168.1.3
Subnet mask	255.255.0.0
Default gateway	192.168.1.254

TIP:

When network settings are changed, wait for a few tens of seconds and go to the next step.

5. Close IPInstaller.

6. Disconnect the LAN cable for setting the Network environment connected to the setting PC from the repeater (T), and connect it to the repeater (R).



7. Connect the repeater(T) and the repeater(R) using the wired LAN cable.

NOTE:

Be sure to connect the repeater (T) and the repeater (R) directly using the LAN cable.

TIP:

The LAN cable can be connected to either [LAN 1 Port] or [LAN 2 Port] of the repeater (R).

8. Connect the power cords of the repeater (R) and the external monitor to the outlet. The powers of the repeater (R) and the external monitor turn ON, and the numerical characters are displayed in the ID Number field (A). (It takes approximately one minute to display the numerical characters.)



9. Press the [+] or [-] button (B) to set the numerical characters in the ID Number field (A) to "001".

TIP:

The repeater (R) can be changed to the transmitter. Check that LED(Rx) (C) of the repeater (R) is turned ON. If LED(Tx) of the transmitter is turned ON, press the Tx/Rx switch button (D) to select Tx or Rx.

- **10.** Start IP Installer on the setting PC and check that the repeater is recognized properly. If the repeater is not recognized, check the connection of cables, etc.
- 11. On the IP Installer screen, change the network settings of the repeater (R) as follows.

IP address setting (v4)	192.168.1.2
Subnet mask	255.255.0.0
Default gateway	192.168.1.254

TIP:

When network settings are changed, wait for a few tens of seconds and go to the next step.

12. Disconnect the wireless LAN of the setting PC.

13. Start the Web browser and access to the following address.

http://192.168.1.2/

VE Manager starts and the login screen of the repeater (R) is displayed.

14. Log in to the repeater (R).

Login to the repeater with Login ID (user level) and Password you wrote down in "1-2-1 Preparing IPInstaller" on page 3. For the first time login, the initial setting wizard screen is displayed. Log in to the repeater (R) according to the instruction manual for the repeater, and cancel the wizard screen to close it.

15. On the VE Manager screen of the repeater (R), check that the VE89x0T and the VE89x0R are displayed individually.

Check that the repeater (T) and the repeater (R) are recognized individually. If the repeater is not recognized, check the network setting or the connection configuration of the devices.



16. On the VE Manager screen of the repeater (R), click the gear (setting) icon in the upper right corner, and click the <Receiver> tab on the system setting screen.

17. Click ▼ that appears when you place the mouse pointer on the VE8900R or the VE8950R, and click <Configuration>.

😑 R001	VE8950R	•
	Configuration	

The setting screen of the repeater (R) is displayed.

18. Set as follows.

Connecte	ed TX		T001			
USB			Manı T001	ual		
R001 🧭						
Name	VE8950R			IR/RS232	O Follow Video Path	-
IP Address	 DHCP System Auto Manual 			USB	Manual 1001 Follow Video Path Manual 1001	Ľ
	IP Address	192.168.1.2		Fast Switching	Disable 🗸	
	Subnet Mask	255.255.0.0		RS232 Baudrate	115200 👻	
	Gateway	192.168.1.254				
Connected TX	T001 V			Default	CANCEL SA	VE

19. Click <Save>.

The setting screen is closed and the screen is returned to the system setting screen.

20. Disconnect the LAN cable for setting the Network environment connected to the setting PC from the repeater (R).



1-3 Turning ON the power of the IPLEX GAir system

1. Turn ON the main switch of the drum unit.

The [POWER] LED of the drum unit turns ON in orange.

2. Press the [POWER] button of the base unit for approx. 1.5 to 2 seconds.

The power of the system turns ON, and [POWER] LED on the drum unit turns ON in blue.

Approximately 10 seconds after pressing the [POWER] button, the adapter selection screen is displayed on the external monitor.

(When the <REMOTE CONTROLLER VIBRATION> is set to <ON>, the remote control unit vibrates.)

1-4 Remote operation

The system can be operated remotely using the remote control unit.

TIP:

The buttons are displayed on the external monitor, but the system cannot be operated by touching the external monitor.

1-5 Turning OFF the power of the IPLEX GAir system

1. Press the [THUMBNAIL] button and the [CENT] button of the remote control unit for 2 seconds or more at the same time.

The power of the system turns OFF, and the [POWER] LED on the drum unit turns ON in orange.

TIP:

You can also turn OFF the power of the system by pressing the [POWER] button of the base unit for 2 seconds or more.

2. Turn OFF the main switch of the drum unit.

The [POWER] LED on the drum unit turns OFF.

2-1 Preparation

To check that the remote control unit is connected to the system properly, it is recommended to set the <REMOTE CONTROLLER VIBRATION> menu to <ON> in advance. (See "5.2 Using the live screen or freeze screen" in the instruction manual for IPLEX GAir.)

Necessary	items:
-----------	--------

Туре	Model Number / Requirements	Quantity
Repeater (T)	VE8900T or VE8950T* (ATEN)	1
Repeater (R)	VE8900R or VE8950R* (ATEN)	1
External monitor	Commercially-available product (with HDMI type A input connector)	1
USB cable	A male / B male cable supporting USB 2.0 standard	1
HDMI cable	High speed type (Ver 1.4 or higher) compatible A male — A male cable (One unit is provided with IV9000GA.)	2
LAN cable	Straight cable (RJ-45/CAT5e or higher)	2
Setting PC	Windows10 with Wired LAN port LAN Network using the USB-LAN conversion adapter may not function properly. Use the LAN port.	1
LAN cable for setting the network environment	RJ-45/CAT5e or higher is recommended. When the wired LAN port of the setting PC is AutoMDIX, either the straight cable or the crossed cable can be used as the LAN cable.	1
Remote power control unit	PE6108AV or PE6108G (ATEN) **	1
Power conversion plug**	Convertible to OUTLET standard (NEMA 5-15R)	1

* As far as using one transmitter and one receiver, the different combination of model number can be used.

- * The firmware version of the transmitter and the receiver must be same.
- ** Choose the remote power control unit obtainable in your area. If you use PE6108G, the power conversion plug is necessary. Contact EVIDENT for the power conversion plug that supports PE6108G.

The operation in the network configuration that is not described in this instruction manual is not guaranteed.

2-2 Setting the network environment

The network environment described in this section must be configured for the first time only. It is not necessary to configure it for the second time and after.

2-2-1 Changing the power start mode of the system

The special setting is required to automatically turn ON the power of the system remotely. The SDHC card containing the power control program must be used to make this special setting. For details of this special setting, contact EVIDENT.

- **1.** Insert the SDHC card containing the power control program into the SDHC card slot of the base unit.
- Turn ON the power in the order of the drum unit and the base unit.
 When the power control program is run, the adapter selection screen is displayed on the LCD monitor of the base unit.
- 3. Turn OFF the power in the order of the base unit and the drum unit.
- **4.** Remove the SDHC card containing the power control program from the SDHC card slot of the base unit.

TIP:

To return the power control to the initial setting, the SDHC card containing the program to return the power control to the initial setting is necessary. Contact EVIDENT for details.

2-2-2 Preparing IPInstaller

1. Install IPInstaller.

IP Installer must be installed on the setting PC in advance in order to acquire and set the IP address of the repeater.

Also, the Web browser is required for setting the IP address.

TIP:

For the procedure to install IP Installer and the corresponding Web browser as well as its version, refer to the instruction manual for the repeater.

2. Write down Login ID (user level) and Password of the repeater.

To access to the repeater, you need Login ID (user level) and Password described in the instruction manual of the repeater. At this time, as the wireless LAN of the setting PC must be disconnected, you cannot view the instruction manual of the repeater via network. Prior to accessing to the repeater, write down Login ID (user level) and Password.

2-2-3 Setting the wired LAN port

1. Start the setting PC, and set TCP/IP of the setting PC as follows.

IP assignment	Manual
IP address setting (v4)	192.168.1.200
Subnet mask	255.255.0.0
Default gateway	192.168.1.254

TIP:

The procedures to set ICP/IP are described below.

- 1. Right-click [Start] to display the menu, select [Run], input "ncpa.cpl", and then click the [OK] button.
- 2. Right-click on [Ethernet] to display the menu, and select [Properties].
- 3. Select [Internet Protocol Version 4 (TCP/IPv4)], and click the [Properties] button.
- 4. Click the [Use the following IP address] radio button, and input the values shown above in [IP address], [Subnet mask] and [Default gateway] respectively.

2-2-4 Connecting the units

1. Connect the base unit, drum unit, repeater (T), repeater (R), external monitor, remote control unit, remote power control unit, and setting PC as follows.

NOTE:

- · Turn OFF the power of each unit.
- Connect the repeater (T) to the HDMI terminal and the USB connector of the base unit.
- Do no connect the switching hub, etc. Otherwise, the image may not be displayed on the external monitor properly.
- Use the AC adapter for the drum unit. Do not use the battery or the external battery.
- Connect the AC adapter(A) for the drum unit to Port1 of the remote power control unit. If the shape of the connector is different, connect the power conversion plug that supports NEMA 5-15R.
- Do not connect to the intranet or the internet. Otherwise, the remote operation cannot be performed.
- Connect the setting PC to the repeater (R) using the LAN cable. (B)



2. Connect the power cord of the remote power control unit to the outlet, and turn ON the power switch on its rear side.

The power of the remoter power control unit turns ON.

NOTE:

Do not turn ON the power of the drum unit and the base unit yet.

3. When the remote power control unit starts, start IP Installer on the setting PC.

4. On the IP Installer screen, change the network setting of the remote power control unit as follows:

IP address setting (v4)	192.168.1.100					
Subnet mask	255.255.0.0					
Default gateway	192.168.1.254					

5. Check that the LED (D) of Port1 of the remote power control unit are turned ON in orange.

If the LEDs are turned OFF, it is necessary to make the setting to turn ON the power of the remote power control unit on the Web browser. For details, refer to the instruction manual of the remote power control unit.



2-2-5 Setting the repeater

 Disconnect the LAN cable connected to the setting PC from the remote power control unit, and connect the setting PC and repeater (T) with a LAN cable for setting the Network environment.



2. Connect the power cord of the repeater (T) to the outlet.

The numerical characters are displayed in the ID Number field (A). (It takes approximately one minute to display the numerical characters.)



- **3.** Press the [+] or [-] button (*B*) to set the numerical characters in the ID Number field (*A*) to "001".
- **4.** Start IP Installer on the setting PC and check that the repeater is recognized properly.

If the repeater is not recognized, check the connection of cables, etc.

J	Network Device IP Instal	ler					
	Device list:						
	Douise Name	kiladal Mama	MAC Address	ID Address		Ex	it
L	VE8950T-001	VE8950T	00-10-74-be-85-51	192.168.1.3			
					_	Abo	out
						Enum	erate
						3.000	
	Protocol: IPv4 - N	letwork adapter:	MAC: e8-6a-64-47	7-5a-6a, IP: 169.254.151.55	-	Set	IP
	IPv4 settings			Pv6 settings			
	Obtain an IP address a	automatically	C Auto	C Obtain an IPv6 address automatically (DHCP)			
	Use the following IP ac	ddress:		C Use the following IPv6 address:			
	IP address:	192.168.1	. 3	IPv6 address:			
	Subnet mask:	255 . 255 . 0	. 0	Subnet prefix length:			
	Default gateway:	192.168.1	. 254	Default gateway:			

5. On the IP Installer screen, change the network settings of the repeater (T) as follows.

IP address setting (v4)	192.168.1.3
Subnet mask	255.255.0.0
Default gateway	192.168.1.254

TIP:

When network settings are changed, wait for a few tens of seconds and go to the next step.

6. Close IPInstaller.

7. Disconnect the LAN cable for setting the Network environment connected to the setting PC from the repeater (T), and connect it to the repeater (R).



8. Connect the repeater(T) and the repeater(R) using the wired LAN cable.

NOTE:

Be sure to connect the repeater (T) and the repeater (R) directly using the LAN cable.

TIP:

The LAN cable can be connected to either [LAN 1 Port] or [LAN 2 Port] of the repeater (R).

9. Connect the power cords of the repeater (R) and the external monitor to the outlet.

The powers of the repeater (R) and the external monitor turn ON, and the numerical characters are displayed in the ID Number field (A). (It takes approximately one minute to display the numerical characters.)



10. Press the [+] or [-] button (B) to set the numerical characters in the ID Number field (A) to "001".

TIP:

The repeater (R) can be changed to the transmitter. Check that LED(Rx) (C) of the repeater (R) is turned ON. If LED(Tx) of the transmitter is turned ON, press the Tx/Rx switch button (D) to select Tx or Rx.

11. Start IP Installer on the setting PC and check that the repeater is recognized properly.

If the repeater is not recognized, check the connection of cables, etc.

12. On the IP Installer screen, change the network settings of the repeater (R) as follows.

IP address setting (v4)	192.168.1.2
Subnet mask	255.255.0.0
Default gateway	192.168.1.254

TIP:

When network settings are changed, wait for a few tens of seconds and go to the next step.

13. Disconnect the wireless LAN of the setting PC.

14. Start the Web browser and access to the following address.

http://192.168.1.2/

VE Manager starts and the login screen of the repeater (R) is displayed.

15. Log in to the repeater (R).

Login to the repeater with Login ID (user level) and Password you wrote down in "2-2-2 Preparing IPInstaller" (page 11). For the first time login, the initial setting wizard screen is displayed. Log in to the repeater (R) according to the instruction manual for the repeater, and cancel the wizard screen to close it.

16. On the VE Manager screen of the repeater (R), check that the VE89x0T and the VE89x0R are displayed individually.

Check that the repeater (T) and the repeater (R) are recognized individually. If the repeater is not recognized, check the network setting or the connection configuration of the devices.

ATEN VE Manager	🗟 🌣 🖯
🏥 — 📻 🚣 📰 OSD 🚥	C Auto Apply
VESSOR ROOT VALUE COD VIENT VIENT VIENT VIENT VIENT VIENT VIENT VIENT VIENT VIENT VIENT VIENT VIENT VIENT VIENT VIENT VIENT VIENT VIENT VIENT VIENT VIENT VIENT VIENT VIENT VIENT VIENT VIENT VIENT VIENT VIENT VIENT VIENT VIENT VIENT VIENT VIENT VIENT VIENT VIENT VIENT VIENT VIENT VIENT VIENT VIENT VIENT VIENT VIENT VIENT VIENT VIENT VIENT VIENT VIENT VIENT VIENT VIENT VIENT VIENT VIENT VIENT VIENT VIENT VIENT VIENT VIENT VIENT VIENT VIENT VIENT VIENT VIENT VIENT VIENT VIENT VIENT VIENT VIENT VIENT VIENT VIENT VIENT VIENT VIENT VIENT VIENT VIENT VIENT VIENT VIENT VIENT VIENT VIENT VIENT VIENT VIENT VIENT VIENT VIENT VIENT VIENT VIENT VIENT VIENT VIENT VIENT VIENT VIENT VIENT VIENT VIENT VIENT VIENT VIENT VIENT VIENT VIENT VIENT VIENT VIENT VIENT VIENT VIENT VIENT VIENT VIENT VIENT VIENT VIENT VIENT VIENT VIENT VIENT VIENT VIENT VIENT VIENT VIENT VIENT VIENT VIENT VIENT VIENT VIENT VIENT VIENT VIENT VIENT VIENT VIENT VIENT VIENT VIENT VIENT VIENT VIENT VIENT VIENT VIENT VIENT VIENT VIENT VIENT VIENT VIENT VIENT VIENT VIENT VIENT VIENT VIENT VIENT VIENT VIENT VIENT VIENT VIENT VIENT VIENT VIENT VIENT VIENT VIENT VIENT VIENT VIENT VIENT VIENT VIENT VIENT VIENT VIENT VIENT VIENT VIENT VIENT VIENT VIENT VIENT VIENT VIENT VIENT VIENT VIENT VIENT VIENT VIENT VIENT VIENT VIENT VIENT VIENT VIENT VIENT VIENT VIENT VIENT VIENT VIENT VIENT VIENT VIENT VIENT VIENT VIENT VIENT VIENT VIENT VIENT VIENT VIENT VIENT VIENT VIENT VIENT VIENT VIENT VIENT VIENT VIENT VIENT VIENT VIENT VIENT VIENT VIENT VIENT VIENT VIENT VIENT VIENT VIENT VIENT VIENT VIENT VIENT VIENT VIENT VIENT VIENT VIENT VIENT VIENT VIENT VIENT VIENT VIENT VIENT VIENT VIENT VIENT VIENT VIENT VIENT VIENT VIENT VIENT VIENT VIENT VIENT VIENT VIENT VIENT VIENT VIENT VIENT VIENT VIENT VIENT VIENT VIENT VIENT VIENT VIENT VIENT VIENT VIENT VIENT VIENT VIENT VIENT VIENT VIENT VIENT VIENT VIENT VIENT VIENT VIENT VIENT VIENT VIENT VIENT VIENT VIENT VIENT VIENT VIENT VIENT VIENT VIENT VIENT VIENT VIENT VIENT VIENT VIENT VIENT VIENT VIENT VIENT VIENT VIENT VIENT VIENT VIENT VI	
Profile + Add Profiles	
	Copyright @ ATEN International Co., Ltd.

- 17. On the VE Manager screen of the repeater (R), click the gear (setting) icon in the upper right corner, and click the <Receiver> tab on the system setting screen.
- 18. Click ▼ that appears when you place the mouse pointer on the VE8900R or the VE8950R, and click <Configuration>.



The setting screen of the repeater (R) is displayed.

19. Set as follows.

Connected TX	T001
USB	Manual
	T001

R001 💋					
Name IP Address	VE8950R DHCP System Auto Manual IP Address Subnet Mask Gateway	192 168 1.2 255 255 0.0 192 168 1.254	IR/RS232 USB Fast Switching RS232 Baudrate	O Follow Video Path ● Manual T001 ▼ O Follow Video Path ● Manual T001 ▼ Disable ▼ 115200 ▼	
Connected TX	T001 V		Default	CANCEL SAVE	

20. Click <Save>.

The setting screen is closed and the screen is returned to the system setting screen.

- **21.** Turn ON the power of the drum unit.
- 22. Check that the system screen is displayed on the external monitor.
- 23. Check that the system can be operated using the remote control unit.
- 24. Disconnect LAN cable for setting the Network environment connected to the setting PC from the repeater (R), and connect the setting PC and remote power control unit with a LAN cable.



2-3 Remote operation

The system can be operated remotely using the remote control unit.

TIP:

The buttons are displayed on the external monitor, but the system cannot be operated by touching the external monitor.

2-4 Turning OFF the power remotely

1. Press the [THUMBNAIL] button and the [CENT] button of the remote control unit for 2 seconds or more at the same time.

A few seconds after pressing the buttons, the power of the system turns OFF.

2. Start the Web browser on the setting PC and access to the following address. http://192.168.1.100/

Even if the message telling you that the Website is not safe is displayed, continue the operation.

The login screen is displayed.

3. Log in to eco Sensors according to the instruction manual for the remote power control unit.

The eco Sensors screen is displayed.

4. Set OFF <PDU Status> in <PDU Status> on the <Energy> tab.

The power of the drum unit turns OFF automatically.

NRGeñce PE6108AVA Energy User	Cog	(ô) Setup	PD	, N							۸T	EN
Connections Configuration										Help	Logo	aut .
PE6108AVA (01) Tequila -(02)	PDU Status											Â
-(04)	PDU Name	Heasurement				Min Threshold		tax Threshold		PDU Status		
(05)		Aggregate curren	nt	0.0	A							
- [96]		Voltage		104	.57 V							
-071		Power		2.7	320 W							
(66)		Aggregate power	r dissipation	0.34	467 KWH							
		Voltage frequenc	voltage frequency		00 HZ							
	PESTOBAVA		Temperature	N/A						OFF		
		Sensor1	Humidity	N/A								
			Pressure	EU A								
		Sensor?	Humidity	N/A					-			
		Jenovi z	Pressure	N/A								
	Outlet Status											
	Outlet Outlet No	anac			Outlet S	latus						
	[01] Tequila				01	FF Reboot						
	[62]				01	N Reboot						
	[03]					n Reboot						
			Copyright 2012 A	ITEN @ Int	emational Co., I	td.						

2-5 Turning ON the power remotely

1. Start the Web browser on the setting PC and access to the following address.

http://192.168.1.100/ Even if the message telling you that the Website is not safe is displayed, continue the operation. The login screen is displayed.

2. Log in to eco Sensors according to the instruction manual for the remote power control unit.

The eco Sensors screen is displayed.

3. Set ON <PDU status> in <PDU Status> on the <Energy> tab.

The powers of the drum unit, base unit and turn ON.

NRGeñce PE6108AVA	() Energy	22 User	Cog	(Ö Seti)) 10	PDU						•	TEN
Connections	Configuration											Help	Logout
- (01) Tequila - (02)			PDU Status										Í
			PDU Name	Heasuremen				Min Threshold		Max Threshold	PDU :	Status	
				Appregate curr	rent		0.00 A						
				Voltage			104.42 V]		
				Power			3.0620 W						
-[00]				Appregate pow	er dissipation		0.3467 KWH						
				voltage frequency			49.88 HZ				ON		
		PE0100AVA		Temperature		N/A		_			CT. I KEDCOL		
				Sensor1	Humidity		N/A		_	L			
					Pressure		WA .		_				
				Sensor2	Humidity		N/A		_		-		
					Pressure		N/A		_	<u> </u>			
													_
			Outlet Status										
			Outlet Outlet	Name			Outlet Sta	itus					
			[01] Tequila				IC III III	F Reboot					
			[02]				Of OF	F Reboot					
			[03]				Of California OF	F Reboot					

Approximately 50 seconds after setting ON the PDU status, the adapter selection screen is displayed on the external monitor. The time to display the adapter selection screen depends on the network settings.

(When the <REMOTE CONTROLLER VIBRATION> is set to <ON>, the remote control unit vibrates.)

Manufactured by -

EVIDENT CORPORATION

6666 Inatomi, Tatsuno-machi, Kamiina-gun, Nagano 399-0495, Japan

—Distributed by—

EVIDENT EUROPE GmbH

Caffamacherreihe 8-10, 20355 Hamburg, Germany

EVIDENT EUROPE GmbH UK Branch

Part 2nd Floor Part A, Endeavour House, Coopers End Road, Stansted CM24 1AL, U.K.

EVIDENT SCIENTIFIC, INC.

48 Woerd Ave Waltham, MA 02453, U.S.A.

EVIDENT AUSTRALIA PTY LTD

97 Waterloo Road, Macquarie Park, NSW 2113, Australia

Life science solutions

Service Center



https://www.olympus-lifescience.com/ support/service/

Official website



https://www.olympus-lifescience.com

Industrial solutions

Service Center



https://www.olympus-ims.com/ service-and-support/service-centers/

Official website



https://www.olympus-ims.com